
State of Florida 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMAR~ OAK BOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: June I O ,  2008 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Marguerite H. McLean, Commission Deputy Clerk II, Division of the 
Commission Clerk & Administrative Services 

Denise N. Vandiver, Chief of Auditing, Division of Regulatory 
Compliance & Consumer Assistance 

Vndocketed; Company Name: Primus Telecommunications. Inc.; 
Audit Purpose: Review 2006 RAF; Audit Control No: 07-192-4-2 

Volume 2 of the audit work papers and the audit memo are forwarded, pursuant 
to Rule 25-22.006, Florida Administrative Code. Volume 1 has been filed as 
unclassified in RCA files. 

The audit exit conference was held April 28,2008. 

An attached index lists all confidential material. 

Attachments: Confidential Document Index Oyq 3-0s 
Audit Memo IS -0 8 
Volume 2 O y q l k - O Q  

cc: Office of General Counsel 
Robert Freeman 
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wp% WP DESCRIPTION NUMBER OF PAGES 

1 Memo 3 
1 annotated memo 3 

10 p. 3 Request 3 1 
12 Financial Statement I 

12-1 State Apportionment Schedule 1 
12-111 Reconciliation of Revenues 1 

41 p .I Summary - Revenues 1 
41-1 Florida Interexchange Schedule 1 
41-2 Exempt Customem 1 
41-3 Iowa Data Report 1 
41-4 Local billed 1 

4 3 p . l  Summary - Amounts paid 1 
43p. 2 Total Amounts Paid 1 

43-1 Intra -amounts paid 1 
43-2 Invoices 25 

DOCUMENTNO. DATE 


